ELIJAH IGHO

- @ elijahigho54@gmail.com
- 09023585005
- Oluseyi Street, Sango-Eleyele Road, Ibadan. Oyo state

Professional Summary

Versatile Content Writer proficient in researching, writing and editing diverse content. Works with minimal input to produce engaging, authoritative and error-free work. Autonomous yet communicative with 1.5+ years history of superior performance in remote environments.

Experience

Citilite Media Solutions

March 2022 - Till Date

Content Writer

- Utilized exceptional writing, editing and proofreading skills to produce engaging and error-free content
- Composed original written material for various types of publications and submitted for approval by supervisor.
- Strategized content based on SEO strategy and keyword planning.

Youth Inspiration Magazine

October 2020 - Till Date

Christian Content Writer

- Wrote 2+ articles of 700-900 words by maintaining 100% quality and zero plagiarism
- Edited and proofread articles by other freelancers by complying with the updated SEO guidelines
- Creating research-based Christian content for website and in print media

Upwork Inc

October 2021 - Till Date

Freelance Writer

- Wrote and proofread blog and social media posts, website copy and articles.
- Completed thorough research into assigned topics.
- Wrote fiction or nonfiction prose such as short stories, novels or biographies as well as advertising material for use in promoting sale of goods and services.
- Managed competing deadlines with efficiency

S

Education

University of Ibadan

2014-2019

B.Sc. Agriculture



Skills

SEO

- Proof Reading Skills
- Creative Writing
- Editing Skills
- Articulate communication
- Proficient use of Microsoft Office Tools

B

Certification

SEO FOUNDATION

LinkedIn Learning Certificate

Google Ads Essential Training

LinkedIn Learning Certificate



